HM Treasury, 1 Horse Guards Road, London, SW1A 2HQ

Gregory Campbell MP
House of Commons
London

SW1A 0AA

23" June 2025

PQ 59297 Correction

Dear Gregory,

| am writing in relation to the answer that | gave on 17 June 2025 to PQ 59297
about the number of employed Government Social Researchers in England,
Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland.

The answer stated that the estimated number of employed Government Social
Researchers in England was 2105 and in Wales was 240. These should read

“2020" for England and “340” for Wales.

| apologise for this error in response and | have today issued a Ministerial
Correction, placing a copy of this letter in the Libraries of the House.

Yours sincerely,

Z

EMMA REYNOLDS MP
ECONOMIC SECRETARY TO THE TREASURY



